

To Whom It May Concern,

We, the undersigned Directors of Williams Plant Hire Ltd, hereby confirm our authorisation for the transfer of the existing Waste Transfer Permit currently held in the name of Williams Plant Hire Ltd to the new legal entity, Williams Skip Hire Ltd.

This transfer forms part of the formal business demerger and restructuring process, whereby the skip hire and waste management operations will now be carried out under Williams Skip Hire Ltd as a separate legal entity.

We confirm that Williams Skip Hire Ltd will assume responsibility for the permitted waste transfer operations, including compliance with all relevant environmental legislation, permit conditions, and regulatory obligations associated with the site and its activities.

We respectfully request that the relevant authority process this transfer and update the permit holder details accordingly.

Should any further information or supporting documentation be required, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully,

Andrew Williams
Director



Keith Williams
Director



Terrance Williams
Director



Adam Williams
Director



For and on behalf of Williams Plant Hire Ltd